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Procurement Department Bid Section 
225 North Pearl Street 

Jacksonville, Florida 32202 
March 19, 2025 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)   

TITLE: IFB Mandarin WRF High Mast Replacement - 1411946446       

RESPONSE DUE DATE: April 1, 2025       

TIME OF RECEIPT: 12:00 PM EST     

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:     

1. The correct address for Mandarin WRF is: 10828 Hampton Rd, Jacksonville, FL 32257 

 

2. Question: Are the existing foundations needing to be removed? 

 

Answer: Per the Scope of Work, the supplier shall remove the five (5) exiting high masts and their foundations. To 

clarify, the supplier has the option to remove and place new foundations in the same spot or leave the existing 

foundations and install the new base.  

 

3. Question: What is the existing foundation depth? How much of the existing foundation is to be removed below 

grade? 

 

Answer: Current bases are 1’ - 6” x 10’ - 0”. Foundations can remain 1’- 6” to 2’ below grade. 

 

4. Question: Are we building a telephone and electrical ductbank? Also, is the manhole going to be provided by the 

bidder that is awarded the job or by JEA? 

 

Answer: Use existing wiring. There are hand hold boxes at each mast are to be provided by the installer. 

 

5. Question: What kind of schedule for install is required, one pole at a time?  

 

Answer: Bases and wiring can be set first and then poles can be installed all at once. Alternately, per 1411946446 

Appendix A - JEA Mandarin WRF - Electrical (2-14-25), Sheet E1, the poles can be removed in the following 

sequence: 1 and 5, then poles 2 and 3, and then pole 4 last.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE BID FORM 


